
Agenda
LA VERNE SUCCESSOR AGENCY

OVERSIGHT BOARD

SPECIAL MEETING
Tuesday, August 28, 2012

10:00 a.m.

City of La Verne Gouncil Chambers
3660 D Street

La Verne, CA 91750

lf you would like to address the Board on a scheduled agenda item, please complete the Request to
Speak Form located at the podium. Please identify on the card your name and the item on which you
would like to speak and return to the Secretary. The Request to Speak Form assists the Chair in
ensuring that all persons wishing to address the Board are recognized. You name will be called at the
time the matter is heard by the Board.

1. Gall to Order/Roll Call

Chair Don Kendrick
Vice Chair Hal Fredericksen
Board Member Steven H. Dukett
Board Member Mike Gregoryk
Board Member Karen Huigens
Board Member Ann Sparks
Board Member Arun Tolia

2. Pledse of Allesiance

3. Approval of the Minutes of Thursday, May 10,2012, to be received and filed as
submitted.

4. Reports of Staff

Review of Janua ry 1, 2013 - June 30, 2013 (ROPS #3) Recognized Obligation
Payment Schedule and Successor Agency Administrative Budget, and approval of
Resolution No.005 - This item was approved by the Successor Agency at their
meeting of August 20, 2012.

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 005 as follows:

Resolution No. 005 entitled: A RESOLUTION OF THE LA VERNE SUCCESSOR
AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVING THE JANUARY 1,2013 THROUGH
JUNE 30, 2013 RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE, PURSUANT
TO HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34180(g) AND APPROVING THE
SUCCESSOR AGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET

Page 1 of 11 
August 28, 2012



Agenda Special La Verne Successor Agency Oversight Board
August 28,2012

5. Public Comment

Page 2

6. Reports of Board

7 . Adiournment to regular meeting of Thursday, September 13. 2012, commencing at 10
a.m. in the La Verne Council Chambers.

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
STAFF REPORTS

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation that have been prepared or organized with
respect to each item of business listed on the agenda are on file with the Board Secretary and are
available for public inspection once the agenda is publicly posted, (at least 72 hours prior to a
regular Board meeting),

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL RECEIVED AFTER THE POSTING OF THE AGENDA

Any supplemental writings or documents distributed to a majority of the Board regarding any item
on this agenda after the posting of the agenda will be available for public review in the Board
Secretary's office, 3660 D Street, La Verne, CA, during normal business hours. In addition, such
writings or documents will be made available for public review at the respective public meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any member of the public may address the Board on items within the Board's subject matter
jurisdiction but which are not listed on this agenda during Public Comment; however, no action
may be taken on matters that are not part of the posted agenda. lf you would like to address the
Board during the Public Comment portion of the Agenda, please complete the Request to Speak
Form. Please identify on the card your name and the item on which you would like to speak and
return to the Secretary. The Request to Speak Form assists the Chair in ensuring that all
persons wishing to address the Board are recognized. You name will be called at the time the
matter is heard by the Board.

SERVTCES TO FACTLTTATE ACCESS TO PUBLIC MEETINGS

It is the intention of the Board to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in all
respects. lf, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance
beyond what is normally provided, the Board will attempt to accommodate you in every
reasonable manner. Please contact the La Verne City Clerk's Office at (909) 596-8726.

Page 2 of 11 
August 28, 2012



ACTION MINUTES
LA VERNE SUCCESSOR AGENCY

OVERSIGHT BOARD

REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, May 10,2012

10:00 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the La Verne Successor Agency Oversight Board was called to order by
Chair Kendrick at 10:00 a.m. on May 10, 2012 in the City of La Verne Council Chambers at 3660 D
Street, La Verne, CA 91750.

ROLL CALL

Present: Board Member Ann Sparks
Board Member Arun Tolia
Vice Chair Hal Fredericksen
Chair Don Kendrick, Appointee

Absent: Board Member Steven H. Dukett
Board Member Mike Gregoryk

Staff present: City Manager Robert Russi
Gity Clerk Evelyn Leach
Finance Officer Ron Clark
Attorney Peter Wallin
Principal Planner Eric Scherer

1. Pledqe of Alleqiance was led by Chair Kendrick.

Due to the absence of two board members, Chair Kendrick requested that Attorney
Wallin advise the Board of voting issues.

Attorney Wallin stated that AB1x26 requires that entire board vote on all issues. In the

case of the absence of two board members, 4/0 votes would be required for items being

considered for approval.

City Manager Russi indicated that Karen Huigens is seated at the table and will be

formally appointed at the upcoming Board of Supervisors meeting. Ms. Huigens will not
participate or vote on any issues at this meeting.

2. Approval of the Minutes of Wednesday, April 25,2012, to be received and filed as
submitted.

ACTION: lt was moved by Fredericksen, seconded by Sparks and carried 4/0 to
approve the Minutes of Wednesday, April 25, 2012 as presented.

l; v;;;; iu.."itor Agency oversight Board Minutes - May 10,2oL2
llPage

Page 3 of 11 
August 28, 2012



3. Reports of Staff

a. Approval of Amended ROPS 1.

Due to recent information from the Department of Finance, staff is incorporating
January 2012 expenditures into the amended ROPS.

ACTION: Following questions and discussion, it was moved by Sparks,
seconded by Fredericksen and carried 4/0 to approve Resolution No. 003 with
the recommended change to incorporate the January 2012 expenditures into the
amended ROPS1, as follows:

Resolution No. 003 entitled: A RESOLUTION OF THE LA VERNE
SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVING THE
JANUARY 1 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2012 RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION
PAYMENT SCHEDULE AS AMENDED, PURSUANT TO HEALTH AND
SAFETY CODE SECTION 34180(g) AND APPROVING THE
SUCCESSOR AGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET

b. Approval of ROPS 2

Attorney Allison Burns, representing Towne Center Associates, addressed the Board
regarding Towne Center Associates OPAs #5 and #8. She requested that the
Oversight Board determine that the Towne Center OPAs are Enforceable Obligations.

Attorney Wallin explained that Resolution No. 004 should include language
pertaining to ministerial changes (the same language that was added to ROPS
Resolutions approved at the Board meeting of April 25,2012) as follows: BE lT
Fa,,RTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager, or designee, is authorized to
make ministeriat adjustments to the ROPS and Successor Agency
Administrative Budget so long as these adjustments are within the scope
of the approved schedule and total obligation.

In addition, Attorney Wallin recommended that a footnote be added to the

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule #2, as follows: Based upon their terms
for repayment, the Successor Agency considers the 1987 Towne Center
Associates Nofes to be futly satisfied and thus has not included further
payments in its schedute of Enforceable Obligations. However, the holder of
the note.s does not consider the notes to be fully repaid and has protested
the Successor Agency's failure to tist them as Enforceable Obligations' The

hotder has also fited a claim with the Successor Agency which will ultimately
be resolved through settlement or court iudgment.

ACTION: lt was moved by Fredericksen, seconded by Sparks and carried 4/0 to

approve Resolution No. 004 with the recommended changes provided by Attorney
Wallin as follows:

Resolution No. 004 entitled: A RESOLUTION OF THE LA VERNE
ffiENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD APPROVING THE JULY 1

THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2012 RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT
SCHEDULE PURSUANT TO HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION
34180(g) AND APPROVING THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY ADMINISTRATIVE
BUDGET

La Verne Successor Agency Oversight Board Minutes - May tO,2OL2

2lPage

Page 4 of 11 
August 28, 2012



4.

Attorney Wallin explained that Resolution No. 003 should also include language
pertaining to ministerial changes (the same language that was added to
Resolutions approved at the Board meeting of April 25,2012).

Motion to reconsider Resolution No. 003 - lt was moved by Sparks, seconded by
Frederickson and carried 4/0 to reconsider Resolution No. 003.

It was moved by Frederickson, seconded by Sparks and carried 4/0 to include
language pertaining to ministerial changes (the same language that was added to the
ROPS Resolutions approved at the Board meeting of April 25,2012) to Resolution
No. 003, as follows: BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager, or
designee, is authorized to make ministerial adjustments to the ROPS and
Succes sor Agency Administrative Budget so long as these adiustments are
within the scope of the approved schedule and total obligation.

c. Revised DDA Agreement between the University of La Verne and La Verne
Successor Agency.

City Manager Russi reported that the Successor Agency unanimously approved the
DDA Agreement at their meeting of May 7,2012.

ACTION: lt was moved by Fredericksen, seconded by Tolia and carried 4/0 to
approve revisions to the Development and Disposition Agreement (DDA) Schedule of

Performance between the University of La Verne and City of La Verne.

d. Status of Lots 1 & 2

City Manager Russi reported on the status of Lots 1 &2 indicating that staff is in the

process of getting appraisals on the property. He added that this item will be brought

back to the board at a future meeting.

ACTION: Information onlY.

Public Comment

Chair Kendrick called for Public Comment.

Allison Burns, Attorney for Towne Center Associates, indicated that she just received

information from her office regarding a document that was emailed to her this morning.

She stated that information within that document shows the effective limit of the Towne

Center obligation is July 5,2025 and the last payment would be payable in 2040.

Reports of Board

Chair Kendrick called for Reports of Board. There were none.

The meetinq adiourned at 10:25 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled forThursday,

June 14,2012, cornmencing at 10 a.m. in the La Verne Council Chambers.

OVERSIGHT BOARD CHAIR

DATE: May 16,2012

5.

6.

SECRETARY

f; v;;;; il;;;;;;;&";;t o;;;'[hi s;;id Miili;; - Mdi iii,,)iii
3lPage

Page 5 of 11 
August 28, 2012



RESOLUTION NO. OO5

A RESOLUTION OF THE LA VERNE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD

APPROVING THE JANUARY 1 ,2013 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2013 RECOGNIZED

OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE PURSUANT TO HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

SECTION 34180(g) AND APPROVING THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY
ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET

WHEREAS, California Health & Safety Code Sections 34177(l)(2)(A) requires the

Successor Agency to prepare a draft recognized obligation payment schedule (the

"ROPS") and make associated notifications and distributions; and

WHEREAS, California Health & Safety Code Section 341770) requires the

Successor Agency to prepare an administrative budget (the "Successor Agency

Administrative Budget"); and

WHEREAS, the ROPS and Successor Agency Administrative Budget must be

approved by the Oversight Board pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 3a180(g)

and 34177 0), resPectivelY.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, thAt thE LA VETNC SUCCCSSOT AgENCY

Oversight Board approves the ROPS and Successor Agency Administrative Budget for

the perlod of January 1,2013 through June 30, 2013 and directs the Successor Agency

Executive Director, or their designee, to file, post, mail or othenruise deliver via electronic

mail, internet posting, and/or hardcopy, all notices and transmittals necessary or

convenient in connection with the approval of the ROPS and approval of the Successor

Agency Administrative Budget.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the city Manager, or designee, is authorized

to make ministerial adjustments to the ROPS aho Successor.Agency Administrative

Budget so long as these adjustments are within the scope of the approved schedule

and total obligation.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed

by the La verne Successor Agency oversilht 6oard, at its meeting of August 28,2012,

by the following vote.

pAssED, AppRovED and ADOPTED this 28th day of August,2012.

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:

Attest:

Secretary

Chairman

Page 6 of 11 
August 28, 2012



PE
EEg8
ob
E;ooFO

ot(o-
o
@-
(O

a

E0F
E
co
=a

.5
att

o6to(\lo+o*otOrt
d od rrt 6.ttf r.) (\l ct
aa- (D_ - O_
FFGI

<{t
=G't
GI*-
dlt

g>

(f,
o,
lr)-
lr)
o,
rrl

!O

(\l

dit

ryt

6a
$-
oit€q({

G

Eo
(E

.9
-clo
o

-ctoo
ctE
Eg
|!
at

=o

I

E
.9
(\t
.9
-cto
o

-ct(l,o
El

E
G'
o
o
!,o
oc
(l,
L

(J

P
Eu F

EE g&E:
E€ €.=tlr

€EH?
EEE?

ItEE
E€€E6u.r{tr
EEEF

# g flE*EIs>cco<<<F

<ooo

(BI
ol

I

ol
FI
xlol
EI€l
cnla-lo(
q
(E

o
FPoE

fi olS QtrI EeP Yr8 EgG FEJ dF

+ EE: 5€
.9 oQ

E €B-Ofo)o tLb
b FSh f,-
6 EF

E at
(5(J=v E=6 :S
E ECs 

=A--AlP 'aU
3 Fg
E .EEP fiE

LIJ I!

^l(Itl
;lcol
5l(t) 

|cl
ol
ololtt) 

|OIu)l-l
cl'-l
El
EI
=g
(l,

og
o
Eo
E
G'c
(E

=(J

ut

E(l,
|l'
E
o

UJ

(\
o(\l
d
30
(|)

=
-g
ct)
=o
E
C\I

I(\I

b(!
=E
Gl3
!to
(t,c
o
G

ElslalEIEIEI$lEI3ltlEIEIEI:lsl(El
O)lclEI
SI
RI

I

=lol
(El
F]t-
o-t
E
Q
a-a.(!'6-
Errfi:
b+
bg$'te
S.tt$ *,F
8 EE
E E$
iL.. pE

=E 
F E

;& $Ei-cc-oF.= (l,r^\
,7 3 g;
:-P|rl hP-!soE'*eE-e
i;6 E q).='.E Ut >6='=C)

? sE P
#o< o
.ESS=i;6E Irr.J<<E
€€€€uJr!uJ<

(9 I--

r.

o
E(!

.9
(ug
ao
Eg
(E

.=
q
o
(D

q
(tr€
q
(n
e
e(E

FL
tr
o_q

=\J
(u
a.
q

s
(E
o,i=ao
(!
o$

Eo
an
-E\
(!
(l)
a
=
(t,

E
c)
(t,
(l)

o
(l)

$
tr
o-
o(
so
q)

F
.1!

o-
0t
!t(l,
o
=a
Y

UJ

=o
UJ

5e
r"E
69?
=b>c\|fs
2aOE
F-te
= 

(f)

dloo c\r_

fts
lll >NE
=28T()q)

u€
tr- €Ou
>-9t'1[
==Do

.E
€ Fa
sp g
H€f;
E?EcH(!(!6c
-s- (l);==>

ESE€
E 9EEgEIE
sgHg
-t-iF(1)-G-'--E

aE e €
3€E E

EgEt(! c >.=o(5-ct=

EFES

(Jc(l,
C"

ooo
o)(J()
3
U'
o
o
E(!
z,

Page 7 of 11 
August 28, 2012



a
oo

E
€
N

=
F

N

e
F

3E
EE
s3
!J
QO
gD
c<

o

e
e

o
.st
e

a
c,oE
ltJ
t
ct
UJ
To
v,
Fz
uJ-
o-
z
9
F

(9
J
!0o
o
UJ
Nz
c,oo
ulE

,
D
I

i

o()

Page 8 of 11 
August 28, 2012



bc
(D
ctl

bv,
an
oooJq)
b;o=
E5(50zo

Page 9 of 11 
August 28, 2012



N
o
N

octa
Eo3gs
a!
ctN

u,
F

^Ea
;34s<!
€sE
E ga

gEt
U'J'
:EE
gEE

*#H
; ltl l!

ae;

I I'EEll'.I
tlI
tlIll
tl
ll|l
gl
ot I

;l El

ilEl

;o
o)
o)

oq
lD
oo

U)
o;
(l)=
Ef
ooz<)

Page 10 of 11 
August 28, 2012



Successor Agency Administrative Budget
January 1,2013 to June 30,2013

Description Amount Comments

Personnel Services 124,OOO Equivalent to 1.65 full time staff (salaries & benefits)
plus 0.30 part time staff

Operating Costs 26,000 Consultants and other Professional Services,
non project specific legal services, plus other
administrative and operational expenses

Cost Allocation 22,OOO City costs to support the Successor Agency, such as
City Manager's Office, Finance, Information Systems,
City Buildings and other general government services

Total 172,000

Funding Sources:

RPTTF 125,000 See Note 3)
City of La Verne 47,000 General Fund

NOTES:

1) This budget may change as more information becomes available regarding the role of
the Successor Agency, as well as the Oversight Board.

2) This budget is subject to all approvals, certifications, and audits as provided in the
Redevelopment Dissolution Act.

3) RPTTF - Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund ($'s held by L.A. County Tax Admin.)

Page 11 of 11 
August 28, 2012




